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-----Original Message-----
From:   OET [mailto:oetech@fccsun07w.fcc.gov]
Sent:   Wednesday, August 04, 1999 12:06 PM
To:     titovasquez@advantra.net
Subject:        Information requested
To:     Tito Vasquez, null
From:   Errol Chang
        echang@fcc.gov
        FCC Application Processing Branch
Re:     FCC ID OJ4KALANIUHF
Applicant:      Advantra America Inc.
Correspondence Reference Number:        9079
731 Confirmation Number:                        EA94710
Date of Original E-Mail:                        08/04/1999

I was unable to locate the original filing - FCCID OJ4KALAN10F - please
provide additional information.

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++

Additional information;

We do not wish to create an FCC ID "OJ4KALAN10F" .

If you refer to our letter attachment to form 731, you will see no such
request for an FCC ID "OJ4KALAN10F" -  at a guess this one should probably be "OJ4KALA900F" - we have
also requested 2 similar FCC IDs "OJ4KALANIVHF" and "OJ4KALANIUHF", and I'd say someone at FCC
thought a pattern was set and gone for "OJ4KALAN10F" without looking at the actual FCC ID requested.

The letter referred to above, is shown below this reply to FCC email from E.Chang, dated 08/04/1999.

Thanks

Regards

Steve Ritchie
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COPY OF ORIGINAL LETTER ATTACHMENT TO FORM 731
________________________________________________________________________________________

To: FCC Equipment Approval Services
P.O Box 358315
Pittsburgh
PA 15251-5315
USA

From: Phil Tyler
Advantra America Inc.

24 May 99

Sir/ Madam;

This application is to register a change of company ownership, due to sale of the paging line of business, from
Philips Consumer Communications PLC to Advantra U.K. Ltd. This affects the products listed below, but
please note we shall be using our U.S. office as the applicant, as shown on form 731. -

List of affected products, as per : -

2.933 part (a), application for equipment authorisation due to change in FCC ID without a change in design,
circuitry or construction.

2.933 part (b)(1) and (2);

ORIGINAL FCC ID (1)                     Date of grant (2)               Frequency range MHz                   NEW FCC ID

M7VMYNA900F 01/16/1998 929-932 OJ4MYNA900F
M7VMYNAUHF 07/07/1997 410-490 OJ4MYNAUHF
M7VTWOCANUHF 05/21/1997 410-490           OJ4TWOCANUHF
M7VTWOCAN900  01/30/1998 929-932             OJ4TWOCAN900
M7VKALA900F 03/09/1998 929-932 OJ4KALA900F
M7VKALANIVHF 02/23/1998 137-174 OJ4KALANIVHF
M7VKALANIUHF 02/23/1998 410-490 OJ4KALANIUHF
M7VCOBALT900 05/05/1997 929.0125-               OJ4COBALT900
M7VCOBALT900 05/05/1997 932.0125-932.0125               OJ4COBALT900
M7VKITE900F 03/09/1998 929-932 OJ4KITE900F
M7VKITEVHF 10/27/1997 146-174 OJ4KITEVHF
M7VKITEUHF 10/27/1997 430-470 OJ4KITEUHF

Note; ‘FCC ID’ incorporates the Grantee code and the Equipment Product Code.

2.933(3) - NA
2.933(4) - the equipment bearing the modified ID does not differ from the original equipment.
2.933(5)  - the data previously filed with the FCC continues to be representative of and applicable to the

equipment     bearing the change of FCC ID.
2.933(6) - NA
2.933(7) - Photos as per 2.1033(b)(7)
2.933(7)(c) - NA

(NA = not applicable) ………..cont/
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Please find enclosed form 731, payment for US$365 payable to FCC and equipment photographs as per
2.1033(b)(7).

Thank you and best regards,

 Phil Tyler


